Senate Document SD 03-4

(Approved, 10/20/2003)

TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Educational Policy Committee

Bruce Abbott, Chair

DATE: September 29, 2003

SUBJ: Amendment to the Bylaws: Dissolution of Academic Advising as Senate Subcommittee

DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

Whereas, the Academic Advising Subcommittee voted unanimously to disband as part of the Educational
Policy Committee and of the Senate;

Be It Resolved, That Section 5.3.3 of the Bylaws be amended as follows:

Educational Policy Committee

5.3.3 This Committee shall establish eleven twelve subcommittees: a Calendar
Subcommittee, a Developmental Studies Advisory Subcommittee, a Continuing Education
Advisory Subcommittee, a Distance Education Subcommittee, a Grade Appeals
Subcommittee, an Honors Program Council, an International Services Advisory
Subcommittee, a Curriculum Review Subcommittee, a Graduate Subcommittee, a Campus

Appeals Board, and a General Education Subcommittee;. and-an-Academic-Advising
Subcommittee.






